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2" of December 2019

Mr Mark Ashton
Energy Consent Unit
Scottish Government
via email

Dear Mr Aston

THE ELECTRICITY WORKS (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT) (SCOTLAND)
REGULATIONS 2017

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 SECTION 36: APPLICATION FOR THE PROPOSED KIRKAN WIND
FARM WITHIN THE PLANNING AUTHORITY AREA OF THE HIGHLAND COUNCIL

Thank you for consulting Scottish Forestry on the Supplementary Environmental Information (SEI) for
the proposed Kirkan Wind Farm (proposed development).

Scottish Forestry (SF) is the Scottish Government agency responsible for policy, support and
regulation of forestry sector in Scotland. As such SF comments on possible impact of development
proposals on forests and woodlands.

The information provided in SEI (October 2019) doesn’t change SF’s position on the proposed
development, stated in a letter dated 23" of May 2019. SF’s has no further comments to offer at this
stage of the consultation process.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss Scottish Forestry’s response.

Kind regards

Redacted

Agata Baranska
Regulations & Development Manager

Redacted

Scottish Forestry is the Scottish Government agency responsible for W Scottish Government
i i Riaghaltas na h-Alba

forestry policy, support and regulation & i o

S e Coilltearachd na h-Alba a’ bhuidheann-ghniomha aig Riaghaltas
na h-Alba a tha an urra ri poileasaidh, taic agus riaghladh do choilltearachd





